Februsry §, 1958

Dit. Barry Commoner
Shaw 3chool of Botany

Hashington University
3%. lLouis, dlssouri

Dear Barry:

This will reafflim vur telsphions conversation yesterday. We dis-
cussed the qualifiocatiovne of a number of peopls in alercblal genctice
whon you aight wish W have 1n your new laboratory dsvelopmsnt. During
that conversation the nost likely candidates seemed to be Xorton Zinder,
who 1s now at the hockeleller Insiitute in New York, and David Nonney,
who is at Ann arbor. Hovimg slept on the matter, I am stlll unchle ¢
mske any more promising suggestlons then these,

I may have sows blographical information on both these men in ny
files ani, if =0, will sund copiss along as cnclosures, Zinder wus, as
you kknowm, my own student, while Ranney wous trilnsd with Junneborn. Both
men have bean cut loang enovygh and Liwe shown 4 gus kidlned productivity
thut spoess Juo thelr indepsndent abilitleas. Zinder has heen rather
causious uboul pubilcuations butb s hes ¢ use awat lntereating work nearly
ready to wrile up on lysogenle cuprorslu. dan abstract on this was
presented at the Natioual icadumy imetdng Jn Kew Yook and zppoered 4n
3elonce during tiw last few wontha. I think you already have a mousure
of his reputatlon la Hotchklas' reactlon to your sreliminary injuiry.
Although ae is ocglnaiag to be properly appreclated Iln Naw York, I still
think it would not be entirely fullles for yuwu W Lo after hia,

Although he works 1n a siightly differsnt field, I think that Nannoy
has a compurable taleat, ani a rather broader background of bielogleal
training., He is thus somewhat less kinwstically xinded than Zinder. He
is wery lurgely responsible for the revival of ‘strahruena a= an object
of gemmtio research. For various reasoas, sot all of whish were under
hia own contzol, he has not sxploited this organism a3 amch as might be
from the point of view of biochemlcul gsnstica. This is ona reason why
his projected felliowship at Califorala Institute of Technology would be
useful to him. I hops that that dois not put you off howsvsr as I would
think one ocould always make soms reasonable adjustment of tims.
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I have a very high regard for both .f these wen and 4f I were in
your situation I would consider them very eeriously. They certainly
qualify for an appointment at the level you indicated. My main con~
cern for sither of them would be that you not stress too much and too
soon the axpected scope of thelr activities. I think it might be harm-
ful for either of timm to be suddenly catapulted to a situation where

they had to remove thsmseives from the laboratory simply in order to
"run" the show,

Idon't at all want tc <dsmean the capacities of any of the other
psople that we discussed. Ail of them have some proamise, But I think
that Zinder ard iianney clearly sband out in the extent to which they
have alrealy reclized thie potentlalities thet were expectea of them as
students.

Flezse 1ot me kasv 1f I can be of iny other servics.

Ivurs sincerely,

coghua Lederbesg
Professur of dedical Jenstics
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